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November 29, 2021

For the Record:

Let the record show that McCabe Union Elementary School District has requested bids for the
following project:

> 2021-2022-02 McCabe Bldg. 500/600 Roof Restoration

Public advertisement for this project was announced in the Imperial Valley Press, by both paper
and electronic methods on October 29, 2021 and November 5™, 2021. A mandatory pre-bid
job walk was held on Tuesday, November 9", 2021. All bidders or their representatives listed on
this document were present for the job walk.

Bids were accepted up until 12:00pm on Monday, November 29", 2021 and were opened
immediately thereafter by Nicholas Curry, Maintenance and Operations Manager at the
Corfman District Office.

Let the record show that the following individuals were present at the bid opening:

Laura Dubbe — Superintendent, McCabe School District

Lola Larios - Director, Administrative and Fiscal Services, McCabe School District
Luke Foster — Representative, The Garland Company

Nicholas Curry — Manager, Maintenance and Operations, McCabe School District
Doug Barry - Cal Roof Inc.

Eddie Stopani - A. Preman Roofing Inc.

Let the record reflect that as of 12:00pm, three (3) bids for each project had been received. Bids
were then opened at 12:05pm, read aloud and recorded as followed.

Bid #1: Cal Roof Inc.
1934 N. Marshall Ave. Suite 100
El Cajon, CA 92020
Signed by: Melanie Barry; President
Phone: (619)339-2042
Email: doug@calroof.com
BID AMOUNT: $58,512.00
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Bid #2: A Good Roofer Inc.
11651 Riverside Drive, Suite 145
Lakeside, CA 92040
Signed by: Michelle Mosqueda; President
Phone: (619)561-7600
Email: mark@agoodrooferinc.com
BID AMOUNT: $136,118.00

Bid #3: A. Preman Roofing Inc.
875 34" Street
San Diego, CA 92102
Signed by: Aaron A. Preman; President
Phone: (619)276-1700
Email: eddie@premanroofing.com
BID AMOUNT: $97,000.00

Following are the bid forms submitted by the above vendors. Copies of these documents will
be made available on the District website @ www.muesd.net, under the “Quick Links” and
“Maintenance and Operations” tabs.

On behalf of McCabe Union Elementary School District, we wish to thank each of these bidders
for their time invested in providing these proposals.

Respectfully,
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Nicholas Curry \

Maintehance and Operations Manager




